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                             9 July 2014 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR See Distribution 
 
FROM: HIANG/CC 
 
SUBJECT:  Alignment of HIANG Squadrons & EV 5 (Supersedes letter, 18 June 2013) 
 
1.  Effective this date, the following units are relieved from their present assignment to 
HQ HIANG and are assigned as indicated, with no change in gaining command.  
Authority:  AFI 38-101 and NGB/A1M OAL 14-18, 27 May 2014.   
 
Unit                 New Assignment   
201st Intelligence Squadron             154th Operations Group 
291st Combat Communications Squadron           154th Mission Support Group 
292d Combat Communications Squadron           154th Mission Support Group 
293d Combat Communications Squadron           154th Mission Support Group 
297th Air Traffic Control Squadron            154th Operations Group 
 
2.  With concurrence of NGB/A6, the following UTC assignment is as indicated 
 
UTC                  New Assignment 
Eagle Vision 5                                                               154th Communications Flt 
 
3.  Questions may be forwarded to the Director of Staff, Col David H. Molinaro, 733-
4229; david.molinaro@us.af.mil. 
 

       
RYAN T. OKAHARA, Brig Gen, HIANG 
Commander 
 

154 WG 
109 AOG 

 
 CF: DS 

     


